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Project Name: Fairway Canyon Monumentation Bond 

 

Tract No. 32775 

  PW2023-1074 Bond No. 1083505 Final Monumentation 

Inspected By: Alex Stanko Page: 1 Date: December 14, 2023 
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12/19/23, 12:20 PM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAPXO%2BjBIrZJMuKaQ5bZ%2B… 1/18

Re: PW2023-1074, PW2023-1075, PW2023-1076, PW2023-1077 Bond Exonerations

Miguel Villaseñor <miguel.v@inlandsurveys.com>
Wed 11/15/2023 1:40 PM
To:​Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>;​Adam Brubaker <adamb@pecwest.com>;​Cherryl Thompson
<cthompson@argentmanagementllc.com>​
Cc:​Shelby Bundy <shelbyb@pecwest.com>;​Emma Johnson <ejohnson@beaumontca.gov>​

Hi Richard,

There are no centerline ties for Parcel Map 32775 because no centerline monuments were set.

Thank you,

Miguel Villaseñor-President 
Inland Valley Surveying, Inc. 
130 W. Walnut Ave. Suite A5
Perris, CA. 92571
(951)657-1200
miguel.v@inlandsurveys.com
 

Visit us at: www.inlandvalleysurveying.com

From: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 12:13 PM
To: Adam Brubaker <adamb@pecwest.com>; Cherryl Thompson <cthompson@argentmanagementllc.com>
Cc: Shelby Bundy <shelbyb@pecwest.com>; Miguel Villaseñor <miguel.v@inlandsurveys.com>; Emma Johnson
<ejohnson@beaumontca.gov>
Subject: Re: PW2023-1074, PW2023-1075, PW2023-1076, PW2023-1077 Bond Exonerations
 
Good afternoon Adam,

Can you provide the Centerline Tie sheets for the TR 32775 Monuments please? I need to send these to
the inspectors as well.

Thank you,
 
Richard Godsey, E.I.T.

Public Works Engineering Development Technician I
 
City of Beaumont

mailto:miguel.v@inlandsurveys.com
http://www.inlandvalleysurveying.com/
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